Salvatore Arnold

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jude-Ann Moscatielto-Rollis <liipump12@acl.com>
Manday, March 29, 2021 12:22 PM

Salvatore Arnold

[EXTERNQ{]N,otes from meeting 3@

Bellport Soccer Zoom meeting 3/16/21 closed meeting
Attended: Sal,Steve,Jude-Ann,Anthony,Mark,Sean,Chris

Permits : Thank you Sean & Anthony for doing spring permits.

League cost going up! Due to no use of the school grounds do to Covid.

We need Desperate need of Referees!

Enrollment is good

School soccer was shut done due to a student have Covid for 2 weeks

Game schedule are out with Susa

Spoke about trainers change games etc. How we can handle that.
Martha Field training will be 5 to 6 weeks

Last practices 5/20

LU raising prices for travel teams (may lose teams)

Tryouts in June

Intramural in fall may increase $5 to 10 spring registration
Travel coach to Register team new cost maybe $50.
Talk about possible golf outing to fundraise for our club

Chinese Auction?
Corn hole tournament

Update our website to make it easier to register
Permits for camp over Easter break for Martha field

Get flyers out to up registration!
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